ElPasoHealth

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

TO: STAR and CHIP Providers
FROM: El Paso Health
DATE: 09/12/2017
RE: Billing Clarification on Sports Physicals for STAR/CHIP Members

Effective 09/01/2017 El Paso Health VValue Added Services (VAS) now include
Sports Physicals. STAR and CHIP members seeking a Sports Physical will be
able to obtain this service from a Primary Care Provider. Please review the
updated benefit coverage and billing clarification guidelines for Sports
Physicals.

Benefit Coverage
e Sports Physicals Coverage
e STAR and CHIP members ages 4 through 18 years of age
e Once per calendar year

Billing Guidelines

e Sports Physicals are only payable when performed on a separate date of
service from a THSteps/Well Child Visit

e Providers must bill the Sports Physical on a separate HCFA claim

e No modifiers are required on claim submission for a Sports Physical

e Z02.5ICD-10 Diagnosis Code is the valid code to submit for Sports
Physicals (encounter for examination for participation in sport)

e (G0402 CPT code must be utilized for the Sports Physical

e Rate fee for EPH Sports Physicals is $25

If you have any questions or concerns please contact our Provider Relations
Team at 1-877-532-3778 x1507 M-F 8am-5pm.
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